
NPS Form 10-900
3-0018

United States Department of the Interior EX? 
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places 
Inventory—Nomination Form date entered
See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections______^______

1. Name________________________
/—~~ ~\ •

historic ( Lee) Tracyf House__________________________________

For NPS use only

received NOV 2 5 I983

and/or common Tracy House

2. Location
street & number Rotate* 7 N/A not for publication

city, town Shelburne N/A vicinity of

state Vermont code 50 county Chittenden code 007

3. Classification
Category
_ ̂  district 

%• building(s)
structure
site
objpct

Ownership
public

X private
both

Public Acquisition
M/A in process 

being considered

Status
nrr.upipri

unoccupied
y work in progress 

Accessible
yes: restricted
yes: unrestricted

X no

Present Use
agriculture
commercial
educational
entertainment
government
industrial
military

museum
park

_ X. private residence 
religious
scientific

transportation
other:

4. Owner of Property

name Tracy House Associates

street & number RFD # 2, Box 2135

city, town Shelburne N/A vicinity of state Vermont 05482

5. Location of Legal Description
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Shelburne Town Clerk's Office 

street & number Town Hall, Route 7

city, town Shelburne state Vermont

6. Representation in Existing Surveys
Vt. Historic Sites and 

title Structures Survey has this property been determined eligible? yes no

date 1977 . federal state county local

depository for survey records Vermont Division for Historir Preserva ti on

city, town Montpelier state Vermont



7. Description

Condition
excellent

x ' good
fair

Check one
deteriorated unaltered
ruins x altered

unexposed

Check one
X original site

moved date

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance
The Lee Tracy house is a large rectangular, 3x2 bay, two 1 and-a-hal£ 

story brick structure with a north-south running gable roof and a large 
contemporary two-stage ell projecting to the rear or weat of the house. A 
gable-roofed clapboarded -ell-adjoins the rear. Constructed on the west side 
of Vermont route 7, a major north/south artery, the building is located 
on a lot of about 1.2 acres near the.northern fringe of Shelburne's commer­ 
cial district. The house is highly picturesque, typical of mid and late 
19th century residential architecture. Designed .in a vernacular expression 
of the Victorian Italianate style, this circa 1875 structure also exhibits 
numerous details from the Gothic Revival period such as a steeply pitched 
roof and peaked window heads in the roof dormers.' On the western part of 
the site to the rear of the main house is located a large, rambling barn 
and attached shed of approximately .the , ;s.ame , date . as , -the .house. .. ,. ..,? J.

Although the. primary; 'entrance is on the north .gable ,.end, , the more em-^ 
beliistied facade fac^s .east, towards ..Route 7,,'. approximately 4.9 .feet -.fram the ... 
center line of the street. Vertically oriented .w.i.th a Ate.eply ; pi<tGhed ,ro.of, 
this facade is three bays on the first floor, including two sets of French 
doors which lead onto the porch and three bays on the second story with the 
central bay having paired rectangular windows set under a double width 
segmental arch. A steeply pitched Gothic Revival inspired gabled dormer 
with a peaked window head is centrally positioned in the roof over the 
paired windows below. The French doors and window heads on the facade 
are all rectangular in shape and capped by segmental arched openings infilled 
by wooden panels with applied wooden scrollwork. - A row of soldier bricks 
painted wftite^form .a ...lintel ..above the top of the segmental openings. All 
of the windows' in this facade as well as ones in the remainder of the build­ 
ing are double hung, two over two sash and share the same ornamental detail. 
The lintels on the main block and first ell have a slightly projecting upper 
course of headers "that form a shallow hoodmold. . . ,, : .

A one-$t.ory verandah with a flat roof, wooden floor, and ̂chamfered woo'd- 
en posts on pedestals spans the length of the east facade. A wooden railing 
with square balusters runs between the pedestals while a picturesque entab­ 
lature with jig sawn lobed dentil-like applique, (similar to work noted in 
Wihooski, Vermont) . decorates the top of the porch. The verandah turns 
the south-east corner and returns west to enclose a vestibule and adjoins 
a projecting bay window on the south elevation. While the verandah is 
original, it is,apparent that the southern part of it was enclosed at a 
later date to form a vestibule.

The formal.entrance to the house is offset at the gable end of the north 
facade. Large double doors with a transom window above denote the main 
entryway. Its nearly square one-story porch has columns and entablature 
details identical to the ones described for the front verandah except that 
the entablature and porch roof ame arched in the center and eared at the 
columns. A small one-story verandah with matching but less refined details, 
exists at the. ell wall to the west of the entrance porch. The floor of 
this verandah is concrete.

There are two windows on the second story of the north gable facade of
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the main block and a pair of narrow windows in the gable peak. The south 
gable facade has a bay window on the first floor. The second floor is one 
bay with narrow paired windows capped by a single segmental arch. .The gable 
peak has the same pair of narrow windows, each capped by segmental arches, 
as in the peak of the north facade. The cornice on the main house and the 
first stage of the ell is strongly Italianate with a deep, shaped fascia 
board and paired brackets.

The remaining major facades of the house and its ells include, for the 
most part, details and fenestration similar to those already described. The 
first ell is the same height as the main block and four bays deep on the 
north side. A gabled dormer which matches the one on the main block is cen­ 
trally positioned in the roof on the south side of this ell. Another two 
story brick ell of smaller proportions in height and depth adjoins the rear 
of the first ell. An oculus window is centered in the south gable peak. 
This ell is adjoined to the west by a small 1% story clapboard ell with a 
deteriorated shed attachment on the south (the latter proposed for removal). 
The west facade of the ell is two bays wide. An older Greek Revival period 
door with square transom lights above is on the west facade.

The roof of the entire house and barn is Vermont purple slate laid in an 
alternating pattern with rows of square cut and fishscale shingles. The ex­ 
terior walls of the main structure and the first two stages of the ells are 
painted, hand-pressed brick with lime rich mortar. They are laid up in a 
common bond with six courses of stretchers between each row of headers.

The interior of the structure is irregular in plan with an off-center 
hall and the main living rooms and kitchen on the first floor with bedrooms 
on the second. The first floor interior has numerous panelled oak doors with 
original hardware including in some cases acorn finial hinges and wood grained 
enamelled knobs with brass escutcheon plates. The main parlor at the south­ 
east corner of the first floor features a south facing projecting 3x1 bay 
bay window. The windows have three-part vertical sliding shutters. The French 
doors which lead to the east verandah from this room are shaded by pocket 
louvered doors. A fireplace designed to burn coal and a black marble mantel­ 
piece with incised designs dominates the parlor. A matching fireplace in the 
adjoining room shares the same chimney. The staircase is reached through a 
large set of pocket double doors from a smaller parlor. The stair itself 
has a large multi-sided newel post, and relatively simple turned balusters, 
both common features of Italianate detailing. The interior of the house is 
not highly decorative but it retains its integrity and is substantially in­ 
tact.

The large clapboard barn on the property appears to be about the same 
period as the house. The main block is 2% stories tall with a gable roof 
running north-south. A 1% story, smaller wing is attached to the south wall 
of the block and an ell projects from the south of the wing towards the east. 
The primary facade of the main block faces east and has two sets of
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wide double doors on the first floor as well as a multi pane'window and a 
smaller door.' There are numerous types of doors and windows on the barn 
including hay loft doors and hinged double-leaf doors, windows that are 
one over one, two over two, multi pane and fixed single pane (on the back.) 
The second floor of the main block has a gabled wall dormer in the center. 
The roof of the building is topped by a square ? hipped-roof ventilator 
which has a simple arrow-shaped weathervane. the ell off the barn has an 
oculus in the east gable peak, similar to the one on the house.



8. Significance

Period
prehistoric
1400-1499
1500-1599
1600-1699
1700-1799

_X_ 1800-1 899 
1900-

Areas of Significance — Check and justify below
archeology-prehistoric community planning
archeology-historic conservation
agriculture economics

X architecture education
art engineering
commerce exploration/settlement
communications industry

invention

landscape architecture
law
literature
military
music
philosophy
politics/government

religion
science
sculpture
social/
humanitarian 
theater
transportation
other (specify)

Specific dates ca. 1875 Builder/Architect possibly Mr. Edgerton

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

Built around 1875 for a local wool trader, the Lee Tracy House 
remained in the same family until 1983. The style of the house appears to 
have been adopted from designs advocated by Calvert Vaux in his publication 
Villas and Cottages, the second edition of which was published in 1864. 
The house is a vernacular interpretation of the Italianate style, but also 
incorporates many elements of the.earlier Gothic Revival. While handsome 
and rather large :, r it exhibits, some architectural embellishment, but is not 
excessively ornate in appearance. 'It is a fine example of what Vaux referred 
to'as the "cottage style"'and is one/of the few late-19th century houses con­ 
structed of brick in Shelburrie. ' "' ' " :

Born in 1817, Tracy's primary business involved buying wool from local ; 
farmers and selling it to^the American Woolen Company in Winooski. Child's 
Gazeteer and Business Directory of 1882-85 listed him also as a farmer and 
real estate agent.-Tracy had been a farmer on Shelburne Point before he 
moved to the village and his ownership of many other properties in town prob­ 
ably earned him the listing of real estate agent. A well-respected church 
goer and community member, Tracy donated land on the twn green in 1870 for 
a new Methodist church. Later, in 1873, he purchased .the^old church, which
was in bad repair, in order to use the brick for his new home.• - 1 / ' • • i . •

Although it is not documented, Tracy's descendants say that an architect 
named Edgerton who was the brother of Tracy's daughter-in-law, designed 
the, house as' well as the new Methodist church. If so, Edgerton must have 
surely been familiar .with Calvert Vaux's designs for country cottages. The 
resemblance of the house's massing, scale and detail to Vaux's designs is 
quite apparent. Particularly noteworty in Villas and Cottages are the mas­ 
sing and details, including the dormer, for a house eredted in Goshem, New 
York, illustrated in his Design Number Seven.

During the 1870's and 80's Shelburne was a typical Vermont village and 
farming community. In 1880 the town's population numbered 1,096 with 
about 25-30 houses in the village, most of them clapboard. Tracy's new 
brick home in the center of town must have stood out then as it does today 
as one of the more prominent houses in the village. The Tracy House is 
particularly noteworthy not only because its design is unusual for Shelburne 
but also"for Vermont. , . - •..



First Methodist Church, 1874-1949, Shelburne, VT., 1949.
Interview with Charlotte Tracy, June 7, 1983.
Vaux, Calvert, Villas and Cottages, A Series of Designs Prepared for Execution 

in the Unite~d States, New York, Dover Publications, 1970, (a reprint of 
Harper Bros . .' Publishers . 18641 ._____________________ _____

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property approx. 1.2 acres 
_ . , Burlington Quadrangle name ______ _ ____ Quadrangle scale

1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification The nominated property consists of a 1.2 
acre lot on the west side of route 7 and is basically rectangular in shape 
with a narrow L extending back 83 feet to the west on the north-easterly side 
The east side of the lot 'facing route 7 is approximately 160 feet wide. The

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code
N/A

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

organization date August 25, 1983

street & number Lake Road telephone--(802), 862-1323

city or town Charlotte state; Vermont 05445

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

__ national _X__ state __ local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89- 
665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register ajid certify that it has been evaluated 
according to the criteria and procedures set forth byffife Nation;

DeputyState Historic Preservation Officer signature

title Director, Vermont Division for Historic Preservation date

For NPS use only
I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register

. 
/ date

-^Keeper of the National Register 

Attest: date

Chief of Registration
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lot extends back 202 feet to the west on the south side and 285 feet to the 
west on the north side. The major part of the western boundary is approxi­ 
mately 152 feet long with the L shape extending back 83 feet to the west. 
The most recent deed to the property is recorded in Volume 86, page 166 of 
the Shelburne land records.

The original property included other smaller, rectangular lots along 
the south and west sides of the property, most of which had rental tenament 
buildings on them, and were sold off through the )zears by Tracy and his heirs 
The original context of the house on the property has nonetheless remained 
much the same since its construction. The nominated property consists of 
the land now in common ownership with the historic buildings and is suf­ 
ficient to convey their original context and th protect them.


